

119th Congress - Leadership and Committees February 4, 2025

The 119th Congress began on January 3, 2025, with members sworn in on January 6, 2025. The 119th Congress will conclude on January 3, 2027. The November 2024 election and many retirements will result in leadership and membership changes for Congress, with many changes on committees with health care jurisdiction.

119th Congress Leadership Positions

| Majority | Minority |
|--|---|
| Senate Majority Leader – Sen. Thune (R-SD) | Senate Minority Leader – Sen. Schumer (D-NY) |
| President Pro Tempore – Sen. Grassley (R-IA) | Senate Minority Whip – Sen. Durbin (D-IL) |
| Senate Majority Whip – Sen. Barrasso (R-WY) | Senate Minority Conference Chair – Sens. Warren |
| Senate Majority Conference Chair – Sen. Cotton | (D-MA) and Warner (D-VA) |
| (R-AR) | |
| Speaker of the House – Rep. Johnson (R-LA) | House Minority Leader – Rep. Jeffries (D-NY) |
| House Majority Leader – Rep. Scalise (R-LA) | House Minority Whip – Rep. Clark (D-MA) |
| House Majority Whip – Rep. Emmer (R-MN) | House Minority Caucus Chair – Rep. Aguilar (D-CA) |
| House Majority Conference Chair – Rep. McClain | Vice Chair – Rep. Lieu (D-CA) |
| (R-MI) | |

Contents

| UNITED STATES SENATE | 2 |
|---|----|
| Senate Appropriations Committee | |
| Senate Health, Education, Labor and Pensions (HELP) Committee | |
| Senate Finance Committee | 4 |
| Senate Special Committee on Aging | 6 |
| Senate Agriculture Committee | 7 |
| Senate Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation | 8 |
| HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES | g |
| House Agriculture Committee | 10 |
| House Energy & Commerce Committee | 12 |
| House Ways and Means Committee | 15 |
| House Appropriations Committee | 17 |
| House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform | 20 |
| House Committee on Education and the Workforce | 21 |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



UNITED STATES SENATE

Assignments have been ratified by the Republican and Democratic Conference and are expected to be ratified by the full Senate soon.

Senate Committee Nomination Process - Overview

- Senate Republicans use their Committee on Committees, relying on a seniority formula to make nominations.
- Senate Democrats use their Steering and Outreach Committee, making nominations on a seat-by-seat bases, considering a variety of factors.
- Nominations require the approval of pertinent full party conferences and ultimately the Senate.

Senate Appropriations Committee

Chair: Sen. Collins (R-ME)
Ranking Member: Sen. Murray (D-WA)

The Senate Appropriations Committee oversees all discretionary spending in the Senate. Sens. Collins (R-ME) and Murray (D-WA) will continue to serve as committee leadership, with Collins serving as Chair and Murray as Ranking Member in the 119th Congress. Collins' key priorities include funding biomedical research, infrastructure, rural economic development, education, job training and child care programs. We also expect the committee to support efforts of President's Trump's Department of Government Efficiency (DOGE), which aims to reduce up to \$2 trillion in federal spending.

| Popublicans | Continuing Torm | Son Collins (P. ME) Chair |
|-------------|------------------------|------------------------------------|
| Republicans | Continuing Term | Sen. Collins (R-ME), Chair |
| | | Sen. McConnell (R-KY) |
| | | Sen. Murkowski (R-AK) |
| | | Sen. Graham (R-SC) |
| | | Sen. Moran (R-KS) |
| | | Sen. Hoeven (R-ND) |
| | | Sen. Boozman (R-AR) |
| | | Sen. Capito (R-WV) |
| | | Sen. Kennedy (R-LA) |
| | | Sen. Hyde-Smith (R-MS) |
| | | Sen. Hagerty (R-TN) |
| | | Sen. Britt (R-AL) |
| | | Sen. Fischer (R-NE) |
| | New Members | Sen. Rounds (R-SD) |
| | | Sen. Mullin (R-OK) |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Rubio (R-FL)* |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Sen. Murray (D-WA), Ranking Member |
| | | Sen. Peters (D-MI) |
| | | Sen. Durbin (D-IL) |
| | | Sen. Reed (D-RI) |
| | | Sen. Shaheen (D-NH) |
| | | Sen. Merkley (D-OR) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| | Sen. Coons (D-DE) |
|---------------|------------------------|
| | Sen. Schatz (D-HI) |
| | Sen. Baldwin (D-WI) |
| | Sen. Murphy (D-CT) |
| | Sen. Van Hollen (D-MD) |
| | Sen. Heinrich (D-NM) |
| New Members | Sen. Gillibrand (D-NY) |
| | Sen. Ossoff (D-GA) |
| Not Returning | Sen. Manchin (I-WV) |
| | Sen. Feinstein (D-CA) |
| | Sen. Tester (D-MT) |

Appropriations Committee, Labor-HHS-Education & Related Agencies Subcommittee

Chair: Sen. Capito (R-WV)
Ranking Member: Sen. Baldwin (D-WI)

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Sen. Capito (R-WV), Chair |
|-------------|-----------------|-------------------------------------|
| | | Sen. Graham (R-SC) |
| | | Sen. Moran (R-KS) |
| | | Sen. Kennedy (R-LA) |
| | | Sen. Hyde-Smith (R-MS) |
| | | Sen. Boozman (R-AR) |
| | | Sen. Britt (R-AL) |
| | New Members | Sen. Mullin (R-OK) |
| | | Sen. Rounds (R-SD) |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Rubio (R-FL)* |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Sen. Baldwin (D-WI), Ranking Member |
| | | Sen. Murray (D-WA) |
| | | Sen. Durbin (D-IL) |
| | | Sen. Reed (D-RI) |
| | | Sen. Shaheen (D-NH) |
| | | Sen. Merkley (D-OR) |
| | | Sen. Schatz (D-HI) |
| | | Sen. Murphy (D-CT) |
| | New Members | None |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Manchin (I-WV) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



Senate Finance Committee

Chair: Sen. Crapo (R-ID)
Ranking Member: Sen. Wyden (D-OR)

The Senate Finance Committee has significant health authority with jurisdiction over Medicare and Medicaid. Incoming Chair Crapo (R-ID) has traditionally focused less on health care issues and, as such, the committee is likely to focus more on other areas of its jurisdiction, such as 2017 tax reform extensions. However, both Chair Crapo (R-ID) and Ranking Member Wyden (D-OR) have supported various bipartisan health care policies, including mental health and pharmacy benefit manager (PBM) oversight bills. Crapo (R-ID) may also pursue policies addressing the Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) and reforms to Medicaid. Several prominent Democratic members and champions of health care issues are departing the committee.

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Sen. Crapo (R-ID), Chair |
|-------------|-----------------|-----------------------------------|
| Kepublicans | Continuing term | • • • |
| | | Sen. Grassley (R-IA) |
| | | Sen. Cornyn (R-TX) |
| | | Sen. Thune (R-SD) |
| | | Sen. Scott (R-SC) |
| | | Sen. Cassidy (R-LA) |
| | | Sen. Lankford (R-OK) |
| | | Sen. Daines (R-MT) |
| | | Sen. Young (R-IN) |
| | | Sen. Barrasso (R-WY) |
| | | Sen. Johnson (R-WI) |
| | | Sen. Tillis (R-NC) |
| | | Sen. Blackburn (R-TN) |
| | New Members | Sen. Marshall (R-KS) |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Sen. Wyden (D-OR), Ranking Member |
| | | Sen. Cantwell (D-WA) |
| | | Sen. Bennet (D-CO) |
| | | Sen. Warner (D-VA) |
| | | Sen. Whitehouse (D-RI) |
| | | Sen. Hassan (D-NH) |
| | | Sen. Cortez Masto (D-NV) |
| | | Sen. Warren (D-MA) |
| | New Members | Sen. Sanders (I-VT) |
| | | Sen. Smith (D-MN) |
| | | Sen. Luján (D-NM) |
| | | Sen. Warnock (D-GA) |
| | _ | Sen. Welch (D-VT) |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Stabenow (D-MI) |
| | | Sen. Menendez (D-NJ) |
| | | Sen. Carper (D-DE) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| Sen. Cardin (D-MD) |
|--------------------|
| Sen. Brown (D-OH) |
| Sen. Casey (D-PA) |

Senate Finance Committee, Health Subcommittee

Subcommittee Chair: Sen. Young (R-IN) Subcommittee Ranking Member: TBA

Health Subcommittee Chair Young (R-IN) is expected to focus on virtual care, chronic disease, and mental health in the 119^{th} Congress.

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Sen. Young (R-IN), Chair |
|-------------|------------------------|--------------------------|
| | | Sen. Thune (R-SD) |
| | | Sen. Scott (R-SC) |
| | | Sen. Cassidy (R-LA) |
| | | Sen. Lankford (R-OK) |
| | | Sen. Daines (R-MT) |
| | | Sen. Barrasso (R-WY) |
| | | Sen. Johnson (R-WI) |
| | | Sen. Blackburn (R-TN) |
| | New Members | Sen. Marshall (R-KS) |
| | | Sen. Tillis (R-NC) |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Grassley (R-IA)* |
| | | |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Sen. Hassan (D-NH) |
| | | Sen. Warner (D-VA) |
| | | Sen. Whitehouse (D-RI) |
| | | Sen. Cortez Masto (D-NV) |
| | | Sen. Warren (D-MA) |
| | New Members | Sen. Sanders (I-VT) |
| | | Sen. Smith (D-MN) |
| | | Sen. Luján (D-NM) |
| | | Sen. Warnock (D-GA) |
| | | Sen. Welch (D-VT) |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Cardin (D-MD) |
| | | Sen. Stabenow (D-MI) |
| | | Sen. Menendez (D-NJ) |
| | | Sen. Carper (D-DE) |
| | | Sen. Casey (D-PA) |
| | | Sen. Wyden (D-OR)* |

Senate Health, Education, Labor and Pensions (HELP) Committee

Chair: Sen. Cassidy (R-LA)

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



Ranking Member: Sen. Sanders (I-VT)

The Senate HELP Committee has a significant focus on health care, overseeing public health issues with jurisdiction over FDA, CDC and NIH, as well public and private health insurance. Sens. Sanders (I-VT) and Cassidy (R-LA) will continue to serve in leadership, with Cassidy serving as committee chair and Sanders as Ranking Member. Chair Cassidy's health care priorities include health care workforce, reducing health care costs, value-based care, site neutral payments, and Medicare Advantage reform. It is expected that both Cassidy and Sanders will support aspects of President Trump's Make America Healthy Again (MAHA) agenda.

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Sen. Cassidy (R-LA), Chair |
|-------------|------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| | | Sen. Paul (R-KY) |
| | | Sen. Collins (R-ME) |
| | | Sen. Murkowski (R-AK) |
| | | Sen. Mullin (R-OK) |
| | | Sen. Marshall (R-KS) |
| | | Sen. Tuberville (R-AL) |
| | New Members | Sen. Scott (R-SC) |
| | | Sen. Hawley (R-MO) |
| | | Sen. Banks (R-IN) |
| | | Sen. Husted (R-OH) |
| | | Sen. Moody (R-FL) |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Budd (R-NC)* |
| | | Sen. Braun (R-IN) |
| | | Sen. Romney (R-UT) |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Sen. Sanders (I-VT), Ranking Member |
| | | Sen. Murray (D-WA) |
| | | Sen. Baldwin (D-WI) |
| | | Sen. Murphy (D-CT) |
| | | Sen. Kaine (D-VA) |
| | | Sen. Hassan (D-NH) |
| | | Sen. Hickenlooper (D-CO) |
| | | Sen. Markey (D-MA) |
| | New Members | Sen. Kim (D-NJ) |
| | | Sen. Blunt Rochester (D-DE) |
| | | Sen. Alsobrooks (D-MD) |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Casey (D-PA) |
| | | Sen. Smith (D-MN)* |
| | | Sen. Luján (D-NM)* |

Senate Special Committee on Aging

Chair: Sen. Rick Scott (R-FL)
Ranking Member: Sen. Gillibrand (D-NY)

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



As a Special Committee, Senate Special Committee on Aging has the opportunity to examine topics on Medicare, Medicaid, Social Security, and older American policy issues. The committee had a large turnover from the previous session. Incoming Chair Rick Scott (R-FL) has relations with the health system industry and is expected to address aging concerns in that industry, while Ranking Member Gillibrand (D-NY) is a senior member of the Armed Service Committee and may focus on veterans aging issues. The committee also may consider reauthorizing the Older Americans Act (OAA).

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Sen. Rick Scott (R-FL), Chair |
|-------------|-----------------|--|
| | New Members | Sen. McCormick (R-PA) |
| | | Sen. Justice (R-WV) |
| | | Sen. Tuberville (R-AL) |
| | | Sen. Johnson (R-WI) |
| | | Sen. Moody (R-FL) |
| | | Sen. Husted (R-OH) |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Braun (R-IN) |
| | | Sen. Rubio (R-FL) |
| | | Sen. Vance (R-OH) |
| | | Sen. Tim Scott (R-SC)* |
| | | Sen. Ricketts (R-NE)* |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Sen. Gillibrand (D-NY), Ranking Member |
| | | Sen. Warren (D-MA) |
| | | Sen. Kelly (D-AZ) |
| | | Sen. Warnock (D-GA) |
| | New Members | Sen. Alsobrooks (D-MD) |
| | | Sen. Kim (D-NJ) |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Casey (D-PA) |
| | | Sen. Blumenthal (D-CT)* |
| | | Sen. Fetterman (D-PA)* |

Senate Agriculture Committee

Chair: Sen. Boozman (R-AR)
Ranking Member: Sen. Klobuchar (D-MN)

The Senate Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Committee oversees all matters relating to the agriculture industry and farming programs, as well as nutrition, home economics, and rural development. It is undergoing leadership changes in the 119th Congress, with Sen. Boozman (R-AR) assuming the role of Chair and Sen. Klobuchar (D-MN) serving as Ranking Member. This committee oversees critical areas such as farm policy, rural development, forestry, and nutrition programs such as SNAP and school meals. With the Farm Bill still awaiting reauthorization, the committee is anticipated to place urgency on addressing this legislative priority. Last Congress, Sen. Boozman unveiled a <u>framework</u> emphasizing a "farmer-focused farm bill," which we anticipate will inform his leadership priorities.

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Sen. Boozman (R-AR), Chair |
|-------------|-----------------|----------------------------|
| | | Sen. McConnell (R-KY) |
| | | Sen. Hoeven (R-ND) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| | | Sen. Ernst (R-IA) |
|-----------|-----------------|---------------------------------------|
| | | Sen. Hyde-Smith (R-MS) |
| | | Sen. Marshall (R-KS) |
| | | Sen. Tuberville (R-AL) |
| | | Sen. Grassley (R-IA) |
| | | Sen. Thune (R-SD) |
| | | Sen. Fischer (R-NE) |
| | New Members | Sen. Justice (R-WV) |
| | | Sen. Moran (R-KS) |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Braun (R-IN) |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Sen. Klobuchar (D-MN), Ranking Member |
| | | Sen. Bennet (D-CO) |
| | | Sen. Smith (D-MN) |
| | | Sen. Durbin (D-IL) |
| | | Sen. Booker (D-NJ) |
| | | Sen. Luján (D-NM) |
| | | Sen. Warnock (D-GA) |
| | | Sen. Welch (D-VT) |
| | | Sen. Fetterman (D-PA) |
| | New Members | Sen. Schiff (D-CA) |
| | | Sen. Slotkin (D-MI) |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Stabenow (D-MI) |
| | | Sen. Brown (D-OH) |
| | | Sen. Gillibrand (D-NY)* |

Senate Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation

Chair: Sen. Cruz (R-TX)

Ranking Member: Sen. Cantwell (D-WA)

The Senate Commerce Committee oversees issues concerning interstate commerce, science and technology policy, and transportation. Sens. Cruz (R-TX) and Cantwell (D-WA) will continue to serve as committee leadership, with Cruz serving as Chair and Cantwell as Ranking Member in the 119th Congress. Cruz's key priorities include expanding access to wireless spectrum, applying a "light-touch" regulatory approach to artificial intelligence (AI), and providing oversight of "big tech." Sen. Cantwell's priorities include establishing federal AI standards and safeguards.

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Sen. Cruz (R-TX), Chair |
|-------------|-----------------|-------------------------|
| | | Sen. Thune (R-SD) |
| | | Sen. Wicker (R-MS) |
| | | Sen. Fischer (R-NE) |
| | | Sen. Moran (R-KS) |
| | | Sen. Sullivan (R-AK) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| | | Sen. Blackburn (R-TN) |
|-----------|-----------------|--------------------------------------|
| | | Sen. Young (R-IN) |
| | | Sen. Budd (R-NC) |
| | | Sen. Schmitt (R-MO) |
| | | Sen. Capito (R-WV) |
| | | Sen. Lummis (R-WY) |
| | New Members | Sen. Curtis (R-UT) |
| | | Sen. Moreno (R-OH) |
| | | Sen. Sheehy (R-MT) |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Vance (R-OH) |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Sen. Cantwell (D-WA), Ranking Member |
| | | Sen. Klobuchar (D-MN) |
| | | Sen. Schatz (D-HI) |
| | | Sen. Markey (D-MA) |
| | | Sen. Peters (D-MI) |
| | | Sen. Baldwin (D-WI) |
| | | Sen. Duckworth (D-IL) |
| | | Sen. Rosen (D-NV) |
| | | Sen. Luján (D-NM) |
| | | Sen. Hickenlooper (D-CO) |
| | New Members | Sen. Fetterman (D-PA) |
| | | Sen. Kim (D-NJ) |
| | | Sen. Blunt Rochester (D-DE) |
| | Not Returning | Sen. Tester (D-MT) |
| | | Sen. Sinema (I-AZ) |
| | | Sen. Warnock (D-GA)* |
| | | Sen. Welch (D-VT)* |

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES House Committee Nomination Process - Overview

- Members are nominated to committee assignments by their party's steering committee
- Full party caucus or conference votes to approve nominations and a resolution is introduced and agreed to on the House floor, formally electing members to their assignments.

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



- Republican Steering Committee Committee senior leadership includes Speaker of the House,
 Republican Leader, and Republican Whip
- Democratic Steering and Policy Committee Committee senior leadership consists of co-chairs. Cochairs for the 119th Congress:
 - o Rep. Wasserman Schultz (D-FL) Priorities include women, children, and families
 - o Rep. Kelly (D-IL) Priorities include maternal health, heartland state issues
 - o Rep. Barragan (D-CA) Priorities include climate change

House Agriculture Committee

Chair: Rep. Thompson (R-PA)
Ranking Member: Rep. Craig (D-MN)

The House Agriculture Committee has general jurisdiction over federal agriculture policy and oversight of some federal agencies. Chair Thompson (R-PA) will continue as Chair, with Rep. Craig (D-MN) serving as the newly appointed Ranking Member. Both leaders have expressed strong commitments to bipartisan work and passing a comprehensive Farm Bill in the new Congress.

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Rep. Thompson (R-PA), Chair |
|-------------|-----------------|-----------------------------|
| | | Rep. Lucas (R-OK) |
| | | Rep. Austin Scott (R-GA) |
| | | Rep. Crawford (R-AR) |
| | | Rep. Bost (R-IL) |
| | | Rep. DesJarlais (R-TN) |
| | | Rep. LaMalfa (R-CA) |
| | | Rep. Rouzer (R-NC) |
| | | Rep. Kelly (R-MS) |
| | | Rep. Bacon (R-NE) |
| | | Rep. Johnson (R-SD) |
| | | Rep. Baird (R-IN) |
| | | Rep. Mann (R-KS) |
| | | Rep. Feenstra (R-IA) |
| | | Rep. Miller (R-IL) |
| | | Rep. Moore (R-AL) |
| | | Rep. Cammack (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. Finstad (R-MN) |
| | | Rep. Rose (R-TN) |
| | | Rep. Jackson (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. De La Cruz (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Nunn (R-IA) |
| | | Rep. Alford (R-MO) |
| | | Rep. Van Orden (R-WI) |
| | New Members | Rep. Newhouse (R-WA) |
| | | Rep. Wied (R-WI) |
| | | Rep. Bresnahan (R-PA) |
| | | Rep. Harris (R-NC) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| | | Rep. Messmer (R-IN) |
|-----------|-----------------|--|
| | | Rep. Taylor (R-OH) |
| | Not Returning | Rep. Chavez-Deremer (R-OR) |
| | | Rep. Molinaro (R-NY) |
| | | Rep. Langworthy (R-NY)* |
| | | Rep. Duarte (R-CA) |
| | | Rep. Miller (R-OH)* |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Rep. Brown (D-OH), Vice Ranking Member |
| | | Rep. David Scott (D-GA) |
| | | Rep. Costa (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. McGovern (D-MA) |
| | | Rep. Adams (D-NC) |
| | | Rep. Hayes (D-CT) |
| | | Rep. Davids (D-KS) |
| | | Rep. Salinas (D-OR) |
| | | Rep. Davis (D-NC) |
| | | Rep. Tokuda (D-HI) |
| | | Rep. Budzinski (D-IL) |
| | | Rep. Sorensen (D-IL) |
| | | Rep. Vasquez (D-NM) |
| | | Rep. Jackson (D-IL) |
| | New Members | Rep. Craig (D-MN), Ranking Member |
| | | Rep. Thanedar (D-MI) |
| | | Rep. Gray (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. McDonald Rivet (D-MI) |
| | | Rep. Figures (D-AL) |
| | | Rep. Vindman (D-VA) |
| | | Rep. Riley (D-NY) |
| | | Rep. Mannion (D-NY) |
| | | Rep. Delaney (D-MD) |
| | Not Returning | Del. Plaskett (D-VI) |
| | | Rep. Spanberger (D-VA) |
| | | Rep. Slotkin (D-MI) ** |
| | | Rep. Caraveo (D-CO) |
| | | Rep. Gluesenkamp Perez (D-WA)* |
| | | Rep. Crockett (D-TX)* |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



House Energy & Commerce Committee

Chair: Rep. Guthrie (R-KY)
Ranking Member: Rep. Pallone (D-NJ)

The House Energy & Commerce Committee has significant health jurisdiction, overseeing telecommunications; food and drug safety; public health and research; and Medicare and Medicaid. Committee Chair Guthrie (R-KY) and Health Subcommittee Chair Carter (R-GA) have been active health policy leaders on the committee prior to their current roles. As Health Subcommittee Chair in the last Congress, Rep. Guthrie (R-KY) has extensive health policy experience. His policy priorities include Medicaid and PBM reform and site-neutral payments. We also expect the committee will focus on IRA oversight, improving drug and device supply chains, and increasing drug price transparency. The committee lost several members with significant health care expertise last session, including former Chair Rodgers (R-WA), former Health Subcommittee Ranking Member Eshoo (D-CA), and Reps. Burgess (R-TX), Buchson (R-IN), and Cárdenas (D-CA).

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Rep. Guthrie (R-KY), Chair |
|-------------|-----------------|----------------------------|
| | | Rep. Bilirakis (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. Latta (R-OH) |
| | | Rep. Hudson (R-NC) |
| | | Rep. Walberg (R-MI) |
| | | Rep. Griffith (R-VA) |
| | | Rep. Carter (R-GA) |
| | | Rep. Palmer (R-AL) |
| | | Rep. Dunn (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. Crenshaw (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Joyce (R-PA) |
| | | Rep. Weber (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Allen (R-GA) |
| | | Rep. Balderson (R-OH) |
| | | Rep. Fulcher (R-ID) |
| | | Rep. Pfluger (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Harshbarger (R-TN) |
| | | Rep. Miller-Meeks (R-IA) |
| | | Rep. Cammack (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. Obernolte (R-CA) |
| | | Rep. James (R-MI) |
| | New Members | Rep. Bentz (R-OR) |
| | | Rep. Houchin (R-IN) |
| | | Rep. Fry (R-SC) |
| | | Rep. Lee (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. Langworthy (R-NY) |
| | | Rep. Kean (R-NJ) |
| | | Rep. Rulli (R-OH) |
| | | Rep. Evans (R-CO) |
| | | Rep. Craig Goldman (R-TX) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| | | Rep. Fedorchak (R-ND) |
|-----------|------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| | Not Returning | Rep. Rodgers (R-WA) |
| | | Rep. Burgess (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Johnson (R-OH) |
| | | Rep. Bucshon (R-IN) |
| | | Rep. Duncan (R-SC) |
| | | Rep. Curtis (R-UT)** |
| | | Rep. Lesko (R-AZ) |
| | | Rep. Pence (R-IN) |
| | | Rep. Armstrong (R-ND) |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Rep. Pallone (D-NJ), Ranking Member |
| | | Rep. DeGette (D-CO) |
| | | Rep. Schakowsky (D-IL) |
| | | Rep. Matsui (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Castor (D-FL) |
| | | Rep. Tonko (D-NY) |
| | | Rep. Clarke (D-NY) |
| | | Rep. Ruiz (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Peters (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Dingell (D-MI) |
| | | Rep. Veasey (D-TX) |
| | | Rep. Kelly (D-IL) |
| | | Rep. Barragán (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Soto (D-FL) |
| | | Rep. Craig (D-MN) |
| | | Rep. Schrier (D-WA) |
| | | Rep. Trahan (D-MA) |
| | | Rep. Fletcher (D-TX) |
| | New Members | Rep. Ocasio-Cortez (D-NY) |
| | | Rep. Auchincloss (D-MA) |
| | | Rep. Carter (D-LA) |
| | | Rep. Menendez (D-NJ) |
| | | Rep. Mullin (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Landsman (D-OH) |
| | Mat Date 1 | Rep. McClellan (D-VA) |
| | Not Returning | Rep. Eshoo (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Sarbanes (D-MD) |
| | | Rep. Cárdenas (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Kuster (D-NH) |
| | | Rep. Blunt Rochester (D-DE)** |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



House Energy & Commerce Committee, Health Subcommittee

Subcommittee Chair: Rep. Carter (R-GA)
Subcommittee Ranking Member: Rep. DeGette (D-CO)

Health Subcommittee Chair Carter (R-GA) is expected to focus on PBM reform and pharmacy issues, telehealth, chronic care, and promoting patient choice. Rep. DeGette (D-CO) is expected to focus on passing Cures 2.1, new legislation that aims to address clinical trials for rare diseases and data access. In 2021, Rep. DeGette (D-CO) introduced Cures 2.0, which aimed to address pandemic preparedness and public health issues, caregiver and patient engagement, drug development, insurance coverage, and biomedical research.

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Rep. Carter (R-GA), Chair |
|-------------|-----------------|-------------------------------------|
| · | | Rep. Dunn (R-FL), Vice Chair |
| | | Rep. Griffith (R-VA) |
| | | Rep. Bilirakis (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. Crenshaw (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Joyce (R-PA) |
| | | Rep. Balderson (R-OH) |
| | | Rep. Harshbarger (R-TN) |
| | | Rep. Miller-Meeks (R-IA) |
| | | Rep. Obernolte (R-CA) |
| | | Rep. Guthrie (R-KY) |
| | New Members | Rep. Cammack (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. James (R-MI) |
| | | Rep. Bentz (R-OR) |
| | | Rep. Houchin (R-IN) |
| | | Rep. Langworthy (R-NY) |
| | | Rep. Kean, Jr. (R-NJ) |
| | | Rep. Rulli (R-OH) |
| | Not Returning | Rep. Burgess (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Bucshon (R-IN) |
| | | Rep. Johnson (R-OH) |
| | | Rep. Pence (R-IN) |
| | | Rep. Latta (R-OH)* |
| | | Rep. Hudson (R-NC)* |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Rep. DeGette (D-CO), Ranking Member |
| | | Rep. Ruiz (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Dingell (D-MI) |
| | | Rep. Kelly (D-IL) |
| | | Rep. Barragán (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Schrier (D-WA) |
| | New Members | Rep. Vascov (D.TX) |
| | ivew iviembers | Rep. Veasey (D-TX) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| | Rep. Fletcher (D-TX) |
|---------------|---------------------------|
| | Rep. Ocasio-Cortez (D-NY) |
| | Rep. Auchincloss (D-MA) |
| | Rep. Carter (D-LA) |
| | Rep. Landsman (D-OH) |
| Not Returning | Rep. Eshoo (D-CA) |
| | Rep. Sarbanes (D-MD) |
| | Rep. Cárdenas (D-CA) |
| | Rep. Kuster (D-NH) |
| | Rep. Craig (D-MN)* |
| | Rep. Rochester (D-DE)** |

House Ways and Means Committee

Chairman: Rep. Smith (R-MO)
Ranking Member: Rep. Neal (D-MA)

The Ways and Means Committee has primary jurisdiction over Medicare, as well as all taxation, tariffs, and other revenue-raising measures. Leadership remains unchanged in the 119th Congress, with Rep. Smith (R-MO) continuing to serve as Chair and Rep. Neal (D-MA) as Ranking Member. Chair Smith's priorities include rural health, telehealth, and chronic care. Notably, the committee lost several members with health care expertise last session including Reps. Blumenauer (D-OR), Wenstrup (R-OH), and Steel (R-CA).

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Rep. Smith (R-MO), Chair |
|-------------|-----------------|--------------------------|
| | | Rep. Buchanan (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. Smith (R-NE) |
| | | Rep. Kelly (R-PA) |
| | | Rep. Schweikert (R-AZ) |
| | | Rep. LaHood (R-IL) |
| | | Rep. Arrington (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Estes (R-KS) |
| | | Rep. Smucker (R-PA) |
| | | Rep. Hern (R-OK) |
| | | Rep. Miller (R-WV) |
| | | Rep. Murphy (R-NC) |
| | | Rep. Kustoff (R-TN) |
| | | Rep. Fitzpatrick (R-PA) |
| | | Rep. Steube (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. Tenney (R-NY) |
| | | Rep. Fischbach (R-MN) |
| | | Rep. Moore (R-UT) |
| | | Rep. Van Duyne (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Feenstra (R-IA) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| | | Rep. Malliotakis (R-NY) |
|-----------|-----------------|----------------------------------|
| | | ' ' ' |
| | No. Danielini | Carey (R-OH) |
| | New Members | Rep. Moran (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Yakym (R-IN) |
| | | Rep. Miller (R-OH) |
| | | Rep. Bean (R-FL) |
| | Not Returning | Rep. Wenstrup (R-OH) |
| | | Rep. Ferguson (R-GA) |
| | | Rep. Steel (R-CA) |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Rep. Neal (D-MA), Ranking Member |
| | | Rep. Doggett (D-TX) |
| | | Rep. Thompson (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Larson (D-CT) |
| | | Rep. Davis (D-IL) |
| | | Rep. Sánchez (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Sewell (D-AL) |
| | | Rep. DelBene (D-WA) |
| | | Rep. Chu (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Moore (D-WI) |
| | | Rep. Beyer (D-VA) |
| | | Rep. Evans (D-PA) |
| | | Rep. Schneider (D-IL) |
| | | Rep. Panetta (D-CA) |
| | New Members | Rep. Boyle (D-PA) |
| | | Rep. Gomez (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Horsford (D-NV) |
| | | Del. Plaskett (D-VI) |
| | | Rep. Suozzi (D-NY) |
| | Not Returning | Rep. Blumenauer (D-OR) |
| | | Rep. Pascrell (D-NJ) |
| | | Rep. Higgins (D-NY) |
| | | Rep. Kildee (D-MI) |

Ways and Means Committee, Health Subcommittee

Chairman: Rep. Buchanan (R-FL) Ranking Member: Rep. Doggett (D-TX)

Rep. Buchanan (R-FL), the confirmed Health Subcommittee Chair, is expected to prioritize chronic disease and mental health in the 119^{th} Congress.

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Rep. Buchanan (R-FL), Chair |
|-------------|-----------------|-----------------------------|
| | | Rep. Smith (R-NE) |
| | | Rep. Kelly (R-PA) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| | | Rep. Murphy (R-NC) |
|-----------|-----------------|-------------------------------------|
| | | Rep. Hern (R-OK) |
| | | Rep. Miller (R-WV) |
| | | Rep. Fitzpatrick (R-PA) |
| | | Rep. Tenney (R-NY) |
| | | Rep. Moore (R-UT) |
| | New Members | Rep. Kustoff (R-TN) |
| | | Rep. Steube (R-FL) |
| | Not Returning | Rep. Wenstrup (R-OH) |
| | | Rep. Steel (R-CA) |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Rep. Doggett (D-TX), Ranking Member |
| | | Rep. Thompson (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Chu (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Evans (D-PA) |
| | | Rep. Davis (D-IL) |
| | New Members | Rep. Horsford (D-NV) |
| | | Rep. Boyle (D-PA) |
| | | Rep. Sánchez (D-CA) |
| | Not Returning | Rep. Blumenauer (D-OR) |
| | | Rep. Sewell (D-AL)* |
| | | Rep. Beyer (D-VA)* |

House Appropriations Committee

Chair: Rep. Cole (R-OK)
Ranking Member: Rep. DeLauro (D-CT)

The House Appropriations Committee has the broad jurisdiction of appropriating funding for most of the functions of the federal government. Committee leadership remains unchanged, with Rep. Cole (R-OK) continuing to serve as Chair and Rep. DeLauro (D-CT) as Ranking Member. The committee is responsible for overseeing discretionary spending and developing appropriation bills. We expect Chair Cole (R-OK) to support the priorities of DOGE set by President Trump, Elon Musk and Vivek Ramaswamy.

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Rep. Cole (R-OK), Chair |
|-------------|-----------------|-------------------------|
| | | Rep. Rogers (R-KY) |
| | | Rep. Aderholt (R-AL) |
| | | Rep. Simpson (R-ID) |
| | | Rep. Carter (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Calvert (R-CA) |
| | | Rep. Diaz-Balart (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. Womack (R-AR) |
| | | Rep. Fleischmann (R-TN) |
| | | Rep. Joyce (R-OH) |
| | | Rep. Harris (R-MD) |
| | | Rep. Amodei (R-NV) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| | | Pon Valadao (P.CA) |
|-----------|------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| | | Rep. Valadao (R-CA) |
| | | Rep. Newhouse (R-WA) |
| | | Rep. Moolenaar (R-MI) |
| | | Rep. Rutherford (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. Cline (R-VA) |
| | | Rep. Reschenthaler (R-PA) |
| | | Rep. Hinson (R-IA) |
| | | Rep. Gonzales (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Letlow (R-LA) |
| | | Rep. Cloud (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Guest (R-MS) |
| | | Rep. Zinke (R-MT) |
| | | Rep. Clyde (R-GA) |
| | | Rep. Bice (R-OK) |
| | | Rep. Frankline (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. Ellzey (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Ciscomani (R-AZ) |
| | New Members | Rep. Edwards (R-NC) |
| | | Rep. Alford (R-MO) |
| | | Rep. LaLota (R-NY) |
| | | Rep. Strong (R-AL) |
| | | Rep. Maloy (R-UT) |
| | | Rep. Moore (R-WV) |
| | Not Returning | Rep. Stewart (R-UT) |
| | | Rep. LaTurner (R-KS) |
| | | Rep. Carl (R-AL) |
| | | Rep. Granger (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Garcia (R-CA) |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Rep. DeLauro (D-CT), Ranking Member |
| | | Rep. Hoyer (D-MD) |
| | | Rep. Kaptur (D-OH) |
| | | Rep. Bishop (D-GA) |
| | | Rep. McCollum (D-MN) |
| | | Rep. Wasserman Schultz (D-FL) |
| | | Rep. Cuellar (D-TX) |
| | | Rep. Pingree (D-ME) |
| | | Rep. Quigley (D-IL) |
| | | Rep. Meng (D-NY) |
| | | Rep. Pocan (D-WI) |
| | | Rep. Aguilar (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Frankel (D-FL) |
| | | Rep. Watson Coleman (D-NJ) |
| | | Rep. Torres (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Case (D-HI) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| | Rep. Espaillat (D-NY) |
|---------------|-------------------------------|
| | Rep. Harder (D-CA) |
| | Rep. Underwood (D-IL) |
| | Rep. Lee (D-NV) |
| | Rep. Morelle (D-NY) |
| New Members | Rep. Clyburn (D-SC) |
| | Rep. Dean (D-PA) |
| | Rep. Escobar (D-TX) |
| | Rep. Ivey (D-MD) |
| | Rep. Levin (D-CA) |
| | Rep. Mrvan (D-IN) |
| | Rep. Gluesenkamp Perez (D-WA) |
| Not Returning | Rep. Ruppersberger (D-MD) |
| | Rep. Kilmer (D-WA) |
| | Rep. Wexton (D-VA) |
| | Rep. Trone (D-MD) |
| | Rep. Lee (D-CA) |
| | Rep. Cartwright (D-PA) |

Appropriations Committee, Labor-HHS-Education & Related Agencies Subcommittee

Chair: Rep. Aderholt (R-AL)
Ranking Member: Rep. DeLauro (D-CT)

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Rep. Aderholt (R-AL), Chair |
|-------------|-----------------|-------------------------------------|
| | | Rep. Simpson (R-ID) |
| | | Rep. Harris (R-MD) |
| | | Rep. Fleischmann (R-TN) |
| | | Rep. Moolenaar (R-MI) |
| | | Rep. Letlow (R-LA), Vice Chair |
| | | Rep. Clyde (R-GA) |
| | New Members | Rep. Ellzey (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Bice (R-OK) |
| | | Rep. Moore (R-WV) |
| | Not Returning | Rep. LaTurner (R-KS) |
| | | Rep. Ciscomani (R-AZ)* |
| | | Rep. Edwards (R-NC)* |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Rep. DeLauro (D-CT), Ranking Member |
| | | Rep. Hoyer (D-MD) |
| | | Rep. Pocan (D-WI) |
| | | Rep. Frankel (D-FL) |
| | | Rep. Watson Coleman (D-NJ) |
| | | Rep. Harder (D-CA) |
| | New Members | Rep. Dean (D-PA) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| Not Returning | Rep. Lee (D-CA) |
|---------------|-----------------|
|---------------|-----------------|

House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform

Chair: Rep. Comer (R-KY)
Ranking Member: Rep. Connolly (D-VA)

The House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform is the main investigative committee in the U.S. House of Representatives. It has authority to investigate the subjects within the Committee's legislative jurisdiction as well as "any matter" within the jurisdiction of the other standing House Committees. Chair Comer (R-KY) will continue to serve as leader of the committee in the 119th Congress, while Rep. Connolly (D-VA) is the newly appointed Ranking Member. In the 119th Congress, Chair Comer's health priorities included the origins of the coronavirus pandemic as well as the government's response. Rep. Grothman (R-WI) will chair the Health Care and Financial Services Subcommittee.

| Donublicans | Continuing Torre | Pan Comor (P. KV) Chair |
|-------------|------------------|---------------------------|
| Republicans | Continuing Term | Rep. Comer (R-KY), Chair |
| | | Rep. Jordan (R-OH) |
| | | Rep. Turner (R-OH) |
| | | Rep. Gosar (R-AZ) |
| | | Rep. Foxx (R-NC) |
| | | Rep. Grothman (R-WI) |
| | | Rep. Cloud (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Palmer (R-AL) |
| | | Rep. Higgins (R-LA) |
| | | Rep. Sessions (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Biggs (R-AZ) |
| | | Rep. Mace (R-SC) |
| | | Rep. Fallon (R-TX) |
| | | Rep. Donalds (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. Perry (R-PA) |
| | | Rep. Timmons (R-SC) |
| | | Rep. Burchett (R-TN) |
| | | Rep. Taylor Greene (R-GA) |
| | | Rep. Boebert (R-CO) |
| | | Rep. Paulina Luna (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. Langworthy (R-NY) |
| | | Rep. Burlison (R-MO) |
| | New Members | Rep. Crane (R-AZ) |
| | | Rep. Jack (R-GA) |
| | | Rep. McGuire (R-VA) |
| | | Rep. Gill (R-TX) |
| | Not Returning | Rep. LaTurner (R-KS) |
| | • | Rep. Waltz (R-FL) |
| | | Rep. McClain (R-MI)* |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| | | Rep. Fry (R-SC)* |
|-----------|-----------------|--------------------------------------|
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Rep. Connolly (D-VA), Ranking Member |
| | | Del. Norton (D-DC) |
| | | Rep. Lynch (D-MA) |
| | | Rep. Krishnamoorthi (D-IL) |
| | | Rep. Khanna (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Mfume (D-MD) |
| | | Rep. Brown (D-OH) |
| | | Rep. Stansbury (D-NM) |
| | | Rep. Garcia (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Frost (D-FL) |
| | | Rep. Lee (D-PA) |
| | | Rep. Casar (D-TX) |
| | | Rep. Crockett (D-TX) |
| | | Rep. Pressley (D-MA) |
| | | Rep. Tlaib (D-MI) |
| | New Members | Rep. Randall (D-WA) |
| | | Rep. Subramanyam (D-VA) |
| | | Rep. Ansari (D-AZ) |
| | | Rep. Bell (D-MO) |
| | | Rep. Simon (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Min (D-CA) |
| | Not Returning | Rep. Bush (D-MO) |
| | | Rep. Porter (D-CA) |
| | | Rep. Raskin (D-MD)* |
| | | Rep. Ocasio-Cortez (D-NY)* |
| | | Rep. Dan Goldman (D-NY)* |
| | | Rep. Moskowitz (D-FL)* |

House Committee on Education and the Workforce

Chair: Rep. Walberg (R-MI)
Ranking Member: Rep. Bobby Scott (D-VA)

The House Education and the Workforce Committee oversees programs that affect all Americans, from early learning and postsecondary education to skills development and retirement security. The committee is experiencing new leadership with Chair Walberg (R-MI), while Rep. Bobby Scott (D-VA) will remain as Ranking Member. Health care is one of Chair Walberg's (R-MI) top focuses in Congress. He is expected to protect Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA), restore Trump-era rules expanding access to association health plans, and expand telehealth benefits for employers as a tax-free benefit separate from group health insurance plans. Chair Walberg (R-MI) has also supported access to telemedicine across state lines under public health emergencies.

| Republicans | Continuing Term | Rep. Walberg (R-MI), Chair |
|-------------|-----------------|----------------------------|
| | | |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| D W(1, /D CC) | |
|--|------|
| Rep. Wilson (R-SC) | |
| Rep. Foxx (R-NC) | |
| Rep. Thompson (R-PA) | |
| Rep. Grothman (R-WI) | |
| Rep. Allen (R-GA) | |
| Rep. Comer (R-KY) | |
| Rep. Owens (R-UT) | |
| Rep. McClain (R-MI) | |
| Rep. Miller (R-IL), Vice Chairwoman | |
| Rep. Letlow (R-LA) | |
| Rep. Kiley (R-CA) | |
| Rep. Bean (R-FL) | |
| Rep. Burlison (R-MO) | |
| Rep. Moran (R-TX) | |
| Rep. Houchin (R-IN) | |
| New Members Rep. Rulli (R-OH) | |
| Rep. Mackenzie (R-PA) | |
| Rep. Onder (R-MO) | |
| Rep. Baumgartner (R-WA) | |
| Rep. Harris (R-NC) | |
| Rep. Messmer (R-IN) | |
| Not Returning Rep. James (R-MI)* | |
| Rep. Chavez-Deremer (R-OR) | |
| Rep. Williams (R-NY) | |
| Rep. Houchin (R-IN) | |
| Rep. Good (R-VA) | |
| Rep. Banks (R-IN)** | |
| Rep. Steel (R-CA) | |
| Rep. Stefanik (R-NY) | |
| Democrats Continuing Term Rep. Bobby Scott (D-VA), Ranking | |
| Member | |
| Rep. Grijalva (D-AZ) | |
| Rep. Courtney (D-CT) | |
| Rep. Wilson (D-FL) | |
| Rep. Bonamici (D-OR) | |
| Rep. Takano (D-CA) | |
| Rep. Adams (D-NC) | |
| Rep. DeSaulnier (D-CA) | |
| Rep. Norcross (D-NJ) | |
| Rep. McBath (D-GA) | |
| Rep. Hayes (D-CT), Vice Ranking Me | mber |
| Rep. Omar (D-MN) | |
| Rep. Stevens (D-MI) | |
| Rep. Fernandez (D-NM) | |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| | Rep. Mrvan (D-IN) |
|---------------|----------------------|
| New Members | Rep. Casar (D-TX) |
| | Rep. Lee (D-PA) |
| | Rep. Mannion (D-NY) |
| Not Returning | Rep. Jayapal (D-WA)* |
| | Del. Sablan (D-NMI) |
| | Rep. Manning (D-NC) |
| | Rep. Bowman (D-NY) |
| | Rep. Wild (D-PA) |

Education and Workforce Committee, Health, Employment, Labor and Pensions Subcommittee

| Danishliaana | Counting to Town | Dan Allan (D.CA). Chain |
|--------------|------------------|--|
| Republicans | Continuing Term | Rep. Allen (R-GA), Chair |
| | | Rep. Wilson (R-SC) |
| | | Rep. Comer (R-KY) |
| | | Rep. Houchin (R-IN) |
| | New Members | Rep. Onder (R-MO), Vice Chair |
| | | Rep. Foxx (R-NC) |
| | | Rep. Owens (R-UT) |
| | | Rep. McClain (R-MI) |
| | | Rep. Rulli (R-OH) |
| | | Rep. Mackenzie (R-PA) |
| | | Rep. Baumgartner (R-WA) |
| | Not Returning | Rep. Bean (R-FL)* |
| | | Rep. Burlison (R-MO)* |
| | | Rep. Walberg (R-MI)* |
| | | Rep. Smucker (R-PA)* |
| | | Rep. Banks (R-IN)** |
| | | Rep. Chavez-Deremer (R-OR) |
| | | Rep. Good (R-VA) |
| | | Rep. Steel (R-CA) |
| Democrats | Continuing Term | Rep. DeSaulnier (D-CA), Ranking Member |
| | | Rep. Courtney (D-CT) |
| | | Rep. Norcross (D-NJ) |
| | | Rep. McBath (D-GA) |
| | | Rep. Hayes (D-CT) |
| | New Members | Rep. Casar (D-TX) |
| | | Rep. Lee (D-PA) |
| | | Rep. Mannion (D-NY) |
| | | Rep. Takano (D-CA) |
| | Not Returning | Rep. Manning (D-NC) |
| | | Rep. Wild (D-PA) |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate



| Rep. Mrvan (D-IN)* |
|----------------------|
| Rep. Jayapal (D-WA)* |
| Rep. Omar (D-MN)* |

^{*} House Member/Senator in 119th Congress; ** Elected to Senate